Richard M. Jones, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Department of Public Works

City Hall Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
730 Washington Ave. Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
Racine, WI 53403 RACINE ON THE LAKE

262.636.9121 - Public Works John C. Rooney, P.E
262.636.9191 - Engineering City of Racine, Wisconsin Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

February 9, 2009

Ald. James T. Spangenberg
Chairman, Finance and
Personnel Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

Dear Ald. Spangenberg:

We have completed plans and specifications for the remodeling of the buildings
located at the Police Department Impound Lot. The scope of the project includes the
complete removal of the metal roofing and metal panels, the construction of a 2-bay car
inspection area with small office and bathroom area, and indoor long term cold storage.

The project is estimated at $572,000.00 and funding has been identified as outlined
in the memo you received from David Brown.

If you have any questions concerning this project, I would be more than happy to
address them.

Sincere
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Richard M. Jones
Comm. of Public Works/City Engineer
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